
 

 
Telephone Enquiries: Susan Gardner, Democratic Services (01254) 380184 
Email:  susan.gardner@hyndburnbc.gov.uk 
Published on Date Not Specified 

Page 1 of 2  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Licensing Sub Committee 
 
Monday, 13 January 2020 at 2.00 pm, 
Scaitcliffe House, Ormerod Street, Accrington 
 
Membership 
 
Chair: Councillor Stephen Button 
Vice-Chair:  Councillor  
 
Councillors Jean Battle, Stephen Button and Stewart Eaves 
 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1.   Apologies for absence, Substitutions, Declarations of Interest and Dispensations   
 
 

2.   Minutes of the Last Meeting  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 
The Minutes of the last meeting held on 15th October 2019 were submitted for approval 
as a correct record. 
 
Recommended - That the Minutes be received and approved as a 

correct record. 
 

3.   Licensing Hearing Procedure  (Pages 7 - 12) 
 
To advise the Licensing Sub-Committee of the council’s Hearing Procedure to be used in 
relation t hearings required under the Licensing Act 2003.  The Procedure is attached. 
 

4.   Licensing Act 2003 Determination Hearing - The Walmsley Arm, Great Harwood  
(Pages 13 - 64) 

 

Public Document Pack



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
To advise elected members of the details of an application for a variation of a Premises 
Licence and a determination required under Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

Resolved - That the Licensing Sub-Committee make a 
determination at the end of the hearing or within 5 
working days of the last day of this hearing as 
required by Regulation 26(2) Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

  
 
 
 

 
 



 

 
1 

 
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

 

 
Tuesday, 15th October, 2019 

 
Present:  Councillor Stephen Button (in the Chair), Councillors Jean Battle and 

Sara Britcliffe 
 

Apologies  

  

 
40 Apologies for absence, Substitutions, Declarations of Interest and Dispensations 

 
There were no apologies for absence, declarations of interest or dispensations. 
 

41 Minutes of the Last Meeting 
 
The Minutes of the last meeting held on 3rd July 2019 were submitted for approval. 
 
Resolved - That the Minutes be received and approved as a correct 

record. 
 

42 Licensing Hearing Procedure 
 
The Council’s Conduct of Hearing Procedure to be used in relation to a hearing required 
under the Licensing Act was submitted. 
 
Resolved - That the Procedure be noted. 
 

43 Licensing Act 2003 Determination Hearing - The Pack, Belthorn 
 
In accordance with the Hyndburn Borough Council Policy on the Conduct of Hearings and 
the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, the Licensing Manager (Mrs Redfern) 
advised the Licensing Sub-Committee of the details of an application that had been 
received for a Premises Licence for the Pack, Elton Road, Belthorn, under Section 18 of the 
Licensing Act 2003.   
 
The copy of the Licensing Authority’s Conduct of Hearings Procedure had been circulated 
prior with the agenda prior to the meeting. 
 
The Licensing Manager informed the Sub-Committee of a number of representations 
received by the Council objecting to the proposed licence under the current conditions.  She 
reported that one of the objections had since been withdrawn.  
 
The Sub-Committee gave consideration to the evidence objecting to the application from 
Councillor Marlene Haworth and a resident.  Their objections related to residents’ concerns 
about the current location of the entrance to the premises (which was not the same layout 
plan that had been submitted with the application) which they felt would increase the 
likelihood of noise nuisance and anti-social behaviour.  They also expressed concern about 
the opening hours which they felt were too early and too late.  They pointed out that 
residents would prefer more reasonable opening hours and suggested that the layout of the 
premises was changed to the former layout to protect against noise nuisance and anti-

Page 3

Agenda Item 2.



 
 
 

 

 
2 

social behaviour.  They also proposed that the external wall surrounding the premises was 
raised to help to prevent noise nuisance.   
 
The Sub-Committee was referred to additional information supplied by the applicants of the 
Pack including: 
 

 Copy of an extract from Licensing Register 

 Copy letter sent to Resident Objectors (26.09.2019) 

 Copy letter sent to Resident Objectors (04.10.2019) 

 Copy e-mail Exchange with Lancashire Constabulary 

 Copy email/Freedom of Information Response from Hyndburn Borough Council 

 Copy Judgement (Daniel Thwaites vs Wirral Borough Magistrates Court) 
 
The premise owner, Switzer Holding (UK) Limited, was represented at the meeting by 
Adam Chapman (Director) and their Solicitor, Samantha Faud, Naphens Solicitors.  The 
applicant circulated a pack of documents prior to the meeting, as outlined above, and also 
offered to amend the requested hours for the sale of alcohol and permitted opening hours.  
In addition the following three conditions were also offered: the customers not being 
permitted to take drinks into the external area after 21:00 hours, no amplified music in the 
external areas and the use of a preferred taxi company.   
 
The Sub-Committee considered the application and representations.  They took into 
account the statutory guidance pursuant to S 182 of the Licensing Act and in accordance 
with Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 made its findings.  
 

Resolved (1) That, having taken into account Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act and in accordance with Section 18 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and after considering the 
representations made by the applicant’s representative 
and the objectors, the application for a Premises 
Licence was granted subject to the amendments as set 
out in the decision notice to reduce the opening hours; 
and 

 (2) That the following additional conditions be added to the 
premise licence: 

 1.   Customers shall not be permitted to take drinks into 
the external area after 21:00 each day and signs will be 
placed at the exit advising customers accordingly;  

  2. There shall be no amplified music permitted in the 
external areas and no speakers will be situated in the 
external areas at any time;  

  3.  When requested to order taxis for customers, the 
premises will utilise a taxi company who have 
previously agreed not to sound their horns to signal 
their arrival. 

   
 
 
 
     

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 
3 

 
 
 

Signed:…………………………………………… 
 

Date: …………….………………………………………… 
 

Chair of the meeting 
At which the minutes were confirmed 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 - 1 - 

 
 
 
 

COPY OF THE LICENSING AUTHORITY’S                                     
‘CONDUCT OF HEARINGS PROCEDURES’ 

 
HYNDBURN BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
THE CONDUCT OF HEARINGS 

 
1. Application 

1.1 All hearings subject to the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings Regulations) 2005 will be held 
in accordance with this procedure.  Schedule 1 details the hearings which are subject 
to this procedure. 

 
2. Time of Hearing  

2.1 Hearings will commence within the times illustrated in Column 2 of Schedule 1, and 
where the hearing is scheduled to take place on more than one day, it will take place 
on consecutive working days. 

 
2.2 Hearings will normally commence at 1.00 pm on the day of the hearing, but hearings 

may take place at other times at the discretion of the Chair of the Committee or Sub-
Committee appointed to hear the matter. 

 
3. Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee 

3.1 Where the full Licensing Committee sit to hear an application, the full Committee will 
sit, excluding a member who: 

a) has sat on a Planning Committee hearing in respect of the premises 
subject to, or concerned in the Licensing Act 2003 application and/or 

b) has a personal and prejudicial interest in the application and / or 
c) has become an interested party by representing the applicant or any 

interested party prior to the hearing. 
 

3.2 Where a Sub-Committee sit to hear an application, it will consist of 3 members of the 
full Committee and will exclude a member who: 

a) has sat on a Planning Committee hearing in respect of the premises 
subject to, or concerned in the Licensing Act 2003 application and/or 

b) has a personal and prejudicial interest in the application 
c) has become an interested party by representing the applicant or any 

interested party prior to the hearing. 
 

3.3 Members will act in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003. They will have received 
training under the Act and will also act in accordance with the relevant paragraphs of 
the Local Authority Co-coordinators of Regulatory Services Guidance on the Role of 
Elected Members in Relation to Licensing Committee Hearings under the Licensing 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3.



 - 2 - 

Act 2003, the Hyndburn Borough Council Member codes of conduct and the 
requirements of the Standards Board for England and Wales. 

 
4. Opening of a Hearing and Identifying Parties to the Hearing 

4.1 The Chair of the Committee or Sub-Committee will introduce the members of the 
Committee or Sub-Committee and will outline the brief purpose of the hearing, person 
or premises to which the hearing relates, and the legal authority under which the 
determination will be made. 

4.2 All parties to a hearing will have been given a Notice of Hearing and Information to 
accompany a Notice of Hearing, prior to the hearing. The party to the hearing receiving 
a Notice of Hearing is obliged to return a response notice stating whether: 

a) they intend to attend or be represented at the hearing 
b) they consider a hearing to be unnecessary 
c) they request permission for other persons (other than a representative) to appear 

at the hearing, and the points upon which that person may be able to give 
information or assistance. 

 
4.3 The Clerk to the Committee or Sub-Committee will identify in turn, each party to the 

hearing who is present, and in relation to that party, whether they: 
a) are represented, and if so, who by 
b) have given notice that they consider a hearing unnecessary 
c) have given notice that they wish to withdraw any representation   

 they have made 
d) have given written representations which are before the hearing 
e) have given notice that they seek permission to call any other persons (other than 

a representative) to appear at the hearing, and the points upon which that person 
may be able to give evidence on or assistance 

 
4.4 The Chair of the Committee or Sub- Committee will then, in turn, ask each party to the 

hearing who is present whether: 
a) they wish to verbally withdraw any representations they have made 
b) they intend to introduce any documentary or other information that they have not 

produced in advance of the hearing 
  
4.5 Where a party does intend to introduce any documentary or other information that they 

have not produced in advance of the hearing, the Chair of the Committee or Sub-
Committee will ask all other parties whether they consent to that evidence or 
information being introduced. If any party does object, that documentary or other 
information must not be introduced. 

 
4.6 The Committee or Sub-Committee will then consider any requests made to call other 

persons under Paragraph 4.3(e) above, and shall not unreasonably withhold any such 
permission, having ensured that Paragraph 4.5 above is not undermined by such 
persons.   

 
4.7 The Clerk to the Committee or Sub-Committee will identify in turn, each party to the 

hearing who is not present at the hearing and in relation to that party will clarify: 
a) whether there is evidence that they were given Notice of the Hearing  
b) whether that party has given notice that they intend to attend or be represented 
c) whether that party has given notice that they consider a hearing to be 

unnecessary 
d) whether that party has given notice that they wish to withdraw their 

representation 
 
4.8 Where a party has given notice that they do not intend to attend or be represented, the 

Committee or Sub- Committee will state whether they intend to proceed in the absence 
of that party.  

      

Page 8



 - 3 - 

4.9 Where a party has not given such notice has failed to attend or be represented, the 
Committee or Sub-Committee will then decide whether it is necessary in the public 
interest to adjourn the hearing to a specified date or hold the hearing in the party’s 
absence. The Committee or Sub-Committee may invite representations from parties 
present on this issue before making their decision. 

 
4.10 The Committee or Sub-Committee, should it decide to proceed must subsequently 

consider the application, representation or notice made by a party who does not 
attend, attaching the appropriate weight of evidence to it. 

 
5. Hearings to be Held in Public 

5.1 The hearing shall take place in public although a member of the public, unless a party 
to the hearing a representative of a party, or a person mentioned under Paragraph 
4.3(e) above, shall not be entitled to address the hearing. 

 
5.2 The Chair of the Committee or Sub-Committee will invite any applications from parties 

present in relation to whether it is in the public interest to exclude the public from all or 
part of a hearing. 

 
5.3 Where there are such representations, they will be heard in public and following these, 

the Committee or Sub-Committee will decide whether the public interest in excluding 
the public outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking 
place in public.  

 
5.4 Where there are no representations under Paragraph 5.3, then subject to Paragraph 

7.8, the whole of the hearing will take place in public. Where there are representations, 
the Committee or Sub-Committee decision and reasons for it will be given in public, 
and the Committee or Sub-Committee will also state whether any party or any persons 
assisting or representing a party are to be treated as a member of the public for this 
purpose. 

 
6. Commencement of the Hearing 

6.1 The Chair will explain the procedures that it will follow at the hearing. In particular the 
Chair will clarify that: 

a) the hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Committee or Sub-
Committee and cross-examination will not be permitted unless the Committee or 
Sub-Committee considers that cross examination is required for it to consider the 
representations, application or notice as the case may require. 

b) members of the Committee or Sub-Committee may ask a question of any party 
or other person appearing at the hearing. 

c) members of the Committee or Sub-Committee may take into account 
documentary or other information produced to the authority before the hearing in 
support of their application, representation or notice. These have been provided 
to the Committee or Sub-Committee members by the Licensing Manager and 
need not be repeated at the hearing. 

d) members of the Committee or Sub-Committee may take into account any new 
documentary or other information produced to the authority at the hearing with 
the consent of all other parties (if any) and need not be repeated verbally at the 
hearing. 

e) parties will be allocated a maximum equal period to exercise their rights. The 
Chair will clarify what that time will be and when calculating that time will take 
account of the number of other persons who have been given permission to 
speak under Paragraph 4.3(e) above. 

f) parties will be allowed to clarify points upon which they wish to support their 
application. 

g) parties may seek permission to question any other party subject to Paragraph a) 
above. 

h) parties may seek permission to address the Committee or Sub-Committee. 

Page 9



 - 4 - 

 
 
 
 

7. Procedure 

7.1 The Licensing Manager (or his representative) will not be a party to the hearing. The 
Manager will outline the facts of the application and relevant representations received 
from parties. 

 
7.2 The Licensing Manager will then outline the legislation under which a determination is 

required. 
 
7.3 The Licensing Manager will outline: 

a) Relevant parts of the Act 
b) Relevant subordinate legislation 
c) Relevant sections from the statutory guidance made under Section 182 of the 

Act. 
d) Relevant paragraphs of the Statement of Licensing Policy made under Section 5 

of the Act. 
e) The time limit in which the Committee or Sub-Committee must make a 

determination under the law. 
 

7.4 The Licensing Manager or Licensing Authority Solicitor will advise the Committee or 
Sub-Committee but will not make recommendations or be part of the determination 
process. They will not retire with the Committee or Sub-Committee members for the 
purposes of a determination. The Licensing Authority Solicitor may at the request of 
the Chairman of the Committee or Sub Committee advice the Committee or Sub 
Committee whilst it is considering its decision. 

 
7.5 Each party to the hearing present will then in turn provide information supporting or 

clarifying their representations. Each party can at this time seek to exercise their rights 
under Paragraph 6 above. 

 
7.6 At the conclusion of hearing, the Committee or Sub-Committee may advise all parties 

of details of representations they have received from parties not present and the 
weight they intend to attach to that evidence or representation. 

 
7.7 The Committee or Sub-Committee will disregard any information given by a party or 

any other person to whom permission to appear at the hearing has been given which 
is not relevant to ; 

 
a) their application, representation or notice or in the case of another person, the 

application, representation or notice of the party requesting their appearance, 
and 

b) the promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 

 or in the case of a hearing to consider a notice given by a chief officer of police, the 
crime prevention objective only. 

 
7.8 At any time during the hearing the Committee or Sub Committee may exercise the 

right to exclude the public and the parties from the hearing where it considers that the 
public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of 
the hearing, taking place in public.   

 
8 Persons behaving in a disruptive manner 

8.1 The Committee or Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who 
in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may: 

 

Page 10



 - 5 - 

a) refuse to permit that person to return, or 
b) permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee or Sub-

Committee may specify 
 
 but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing 

any information, which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been 
required to leave.  

 
9.        Adjournment of Hearing 

9.1 The Committee or Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or 
arrange for the hearing to be held on specified additional dates where it considers this 
necessary to consider any representations or notice made by a party. 

 
9.2 It will not adjourn a hearing in such a way to create an effect on the requirements of 

granting or rejecting an application under Schedule 8 of the Act or a review under 
Section 167 of the Act. 

 
10 Determinations 

10.1 The Committee or Sub-Committee will make its determination at the conclusion of the 
hearing but in restricted circumstances may make a determination within a period of 5 
working days of the last day of the hearing. 

 
11 Notice of Determination 

11.1 The Clerk to the Committee or Sub-Committee will issue a notice of determination 
forthwith to all parties. 

 
12 Record of Proceedings 

      The Clerk to the Committee will provide for a record of the hearing to be taken in a 
permanent and intelligible form and kept for 6 years from the date of determination. 

SCHEDULE 1 

Column 1  Column 2  

Provision under which hearing is 
held.  

Period of time within which hearing must be 
commenced.  

1.  Section 18(3)(a) 
(determination of application 
for premises licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day after the end 
of the period during which representations may be 
made as prescribed under section 17(5)(c).  

2.  Section 31(3)(a) 
(determination of application 
for a provisional statement).  

20 working days beginning with the day after the end 
of the period during which representations may be 
made as prescribed under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of 
section 30.  

3.  Section 35(3)(a) 
(determination of application to 
vary premises licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day after the end 
of the period during which representations may be 
made as prescribed under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of 
section 34(5).  

4.  Section 39(3)(a) 
(determination of application to 
vary premises licence to 
specify individual as premises 
supervisor).  

20 working days beginning with the day after the end 
of the period within which a chief officer of police may 
give notice under section 37(5).  

5.  Section 44(5)(a) 
(determination of application 
for transfer of premises 
licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day after the end 
of the period within which a chief officer of police may 
give notice under section 42(6).  

Page 11



 - 6 - 

6.  Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation 
of interim authority notice 
following police objection).  

5 working days beginning with the day after the end of 
the period within which a chief officer of police may 
give notice under section 48(2).  

7.  Section 52(2) (determination of 
application for review of 
premises licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day after the end 
of the period during which representations may be 
made as prescribed under section 51(3)(c).  

8.  Section 72(3)(a) 
(determination of application 
for club premises certificate).  

20 working days beginning with the day after the end 
of the period during which representations may be 
made as prescribed under section 71(6)(c).  

Column 1  Column 2  

Provision under which hearing is 
held.  

Period of time within which hearing must be 
commenced.  

9.  Section 85(3) (determination of 
application to vary club 
premises certificate).  

20 working days beginning with the day after the end 
of the period during which representations may be 
made as prescribed under section 71(6)(c) by virtue of 
section 84(4).  

10.  Section 88(2) (determination of 
application for review of club 
premises certificate).  

20 working days beginning with the day after the end 
of the period during which representations may be 
made as prescribed under section 87(3)(c).  

11.  Section 105(2)(a) (counter 
notice following police 
objection to temporary event 
notice).  

7 working days beginning with the day after the end of 
the period within which a chief officer of police may 
give a notice under section 104(2).  

12.  Section 120(7)(a) 
(determination of application 
for grant of personal licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day after the end 
of the period within which the chief officer of police 
may give a notice under section 120(5).  

13.  Section 121(6)(a) 
(determination of application 
for the renewal of personal 
licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day after the end 
of the period within which the chief officer of police 
may give a notice under section 121(3).  

14.  Section 124(4)(a) (convictions 
coming to light after grant or 
renewal of personal licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day after the end 
of the period within which the chief officer of police 
may give a notice under section 124(3).  

15.  Section 167(5)(a) (review of 
premises licence following 
closure order).  

10 working days beginning with the day after the day 
the relevant licensing authority receives the notice 
given under section 165(4).  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



 - 1 - 

 
 
 

  

TITLE : LICENSING ACT 2003 DETERMINATION HEARING 
 The Walmsley Arms, Great Harwood 
  

TO: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
  
TIME:  
 QER room, Scaitcliffe House, ACCRINGTON 
  

BY : WENDY REDFERN, LICENSING MANAGER  
  

STATUS : PUBLIC 
  

 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 To advise elected members of the details of an application for a variation of a 

Premises Licence and a determination required under Section 35 of the Licensing Act 
2003. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
2.1 That the Sub-Committee make a determination at the end of the hearing or within 5 

working days of the last day of this hearing as required by Regulation 26(2) Licensing 
Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005  

 
3. REPORT OF THE LICENSING MANAGER 
 
 THE APPLICATION 
 
3.1 Star Pubs and Bars Limited, the Premises Licence Holder, has made an application to 

this Licensing Authority for the variation of a Premises Licence for The Walmsley Arms 
which is situated at 26 Queens Street, Great Harwood. A copy of the application and 
plan is attached at Appendix A to this report. 

 
3.2 The application is to vary the premise licence to:- 
 

Amend the licensing hours for the sale of alcohol, recorded music and late night 
refreshment to 0100 daily, and the closing hours to 0130 daily. 
 
To remove the condition attached to the licence relating to door supervisors which is 
set out below:- 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4.



 - 2 - 

When the premises are open for the purpose of carrying on licensable activities 
after 2300 hours on Friday there must be at least one SIA registered door 
supervisor on duty from 2300 hours until the close of business. 
 
When the premises are open for carrying out licensable activities after 2300 
hours on a Saturday there must be at least two SIA registered door supervisors 
on duty from 2300 hours until close of business. 
 
The door supervisors shall carry out a regular check of the perimeter of the premises. 
 
To remove the condition from the licence relating to last entry to the premises which is 
set out below:- 
 
The premise shall operate a last entry policy.  On a Thursday and Sunday last 
entry or re-entry into the premise shall be 0100 hours and on a Friday and 
Saturday the last entry or re-entry into the premises shall be 0200 hours.  This 
effectively means that on those days there will be no entry into the premise in 
the hour before the last permitted sale of alcohol. 

 
To amend the opening hours to 0800 daily, for the provision of the non-licensable 
activities e.g. sale of tea/coffee/breakfast. 

 
3.4      The current licence was granted on conversion in November 2005 and has been 

subject to various changes of supervisors and premise licence holders over the years. 
The license allows for the following licensable activities: 

 
 

Activity Day Hours Permitted 

Late Night 
Refreshment 

Monday to Wednesday  
Thursday 
Friday & Saturday  
Sunday  

2300 - 0000 
2300 - 0200 
2300 - 0300 
2300 - 0200 

Supply of alcohol – 
consumption on and 
off the premise 
 
Bar in Beer Garden 

Monday to Wednesday  
Thursday 
Friday & Saturday  
Sunday 
Monday to Thursday  
Friday to Sunday 
 

1000 - 0000 
1000 - 0200 
1000 - 0300 
1000 - 0230 
1000 - 2300 
1000 - 0000 

Performance of Live 
Music (Indoors) 

Monday to Sunday  1000 - 2300 

Playing of Recorded 
Music (Indoors) 

Monday to Wednesday  
Friday & Saturday 
Sunday 

1000 - 0000 
1000 - 0300 
1000 - 0200 
 

Playing of Recorded 
Music (Outdoors) 

Monday to Sunday  1000 - 2300 

 
 
3.5  Hours Premises are to be open to the public 
 

Day Hours Permitted 

Monday to Wednesday  
Thursday  
Friday  & Saturday  
Sunday 

1000 - 0030 
1000 - 0230 
1000 - 0330 
1000 - 0230 

Page 14



 - 3 - 

 
There are none standard timings on all activities, from the end of New Year's Eve 
permitted hours until permitted hours on New Year's Day  

 
The current licence is attached at Appendix B to this report. 

 
3.6  For members information the premise licence was subject to review in June 2017 

following an application to review which was submitted by a local resident on the 
grounds of public nuisance.  The conditions relating to last entry and door supervisors 
were attached to the licence by the Licensing sub-committee following the review.  At 
the time of the review the premise licence holder was John Yeoman and he was also 
the Designated Premise Supervisor (DPS), although the premise was owned by Star 
Pubs and Bars. 

 
3.7 On 18th January 2018 the premise licence was transferred to Star Pubs and Bars and 

at the same time a change of DPS was submitted and a new DPS was put in place at 
the premise. 

 
3.8 Throughout 2018 the premise was very problematic with numerous complaints being 

submitted by local residents relating to nuisance and noise.  The licensing 
enforcement officer also witnessed various breaches of licence conditions.  The 
Council considered reviewing the premise licence, however at the beginning of 2019, 
with licensing officers working jointly with Star Pubs and Bars, the problem was 
resolved as the DPS was removed from the premise and it was closed in January 
2019 and it is still closed at the time of writing this report.  

 
4. THE REPRESENTATIONS  

4.1 It has been determined that this is a valid application for a variation of Premises 
Licence, and all notices have been properly displayed.  

 
4.2 During the 28 day mandatory consultation period 4 valid representations were 

received.  Three of the representations are from local residents and one representation 
is from the Hyndburn Borough Council Environmental protection officer in his capacity 
as responsible authority. 

 
The representations are illustrated in full at Appendix C of this report.  

 
4.3 The issues raised by the representations relate to the following licensing objective – 
 

 The prevention of public nuisance 
 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 
THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
5.1 The Licensing Act 2003 requires you to: 

A) have regard to the Representations and only consider elements of 
representations that are about the likely effect of the grant of the premises 
licence on the promotion of the Licensing Objectives 

 
B) take only such of the steps as you consider appropriate for the promotion of the 

Licensing Objectives. 
 
5.2 The steps you may take are;- 

 (a) to modify the conditions of the licence. 
 (b) to reject the whole or part of the application. 

Page 15



 - 4 - 

 
5.3 Members are also advised that you should take account of the Statutory Guidance to 

the Act which sets out in relation to live and recorded music in alcohol licensed 
premises as set out below:- 

 
As a result of deregulatory changes that have amended the 2003 Act, no licence is 
required for the following activities:  
 
• Live music: no licence permission is required for:  
 
– a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, 
on any premises.  
 
– a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided 
that the audience does not exceed 500.  
 
• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:  
 
– any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises 
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500. 

 
Any existing licence conditions (or conditions added on a determination of an 
application for a premises licence or club premises certificate) which relate to live 
music or recorded music remain in place, but are suspended between the hours 
of 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day where the following conditions are met: 
  
• at the time of the music entertainment, the premises are open for the purposes of 
being used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises;  
 
• if the music is amplified, it takes place before an audience of no more than 500 
people; and  
 
• the music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day. 

 
Members should note that conditions relating to live and recorded music can only be re 
applied following an application for a review of the premise licence.  

 
5.4 Members are also referred to Hyndburn Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing 

Policy 
 
6. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

6.1 Members are reminded that they should: 

 follow the rules of natural justice and the code of conduct for elected members in 
licensing applications.  

 

 have read or should hear all the facts prior to making a determination. 
 

 Give consideration to the Human Rights Act 1998, in particular: 
–  the right to peaceful enjoyment of possessions;  
–  the right to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time;  
–  respect for private and family life; and  
–  the right to freedom of expression. 

Page 16



 - 5 - 

 
6.2 A copy of the Licensing Authorities Conduct of Hearing Procedures is set out at  

Appendix D. 
 

Appendix A   Application for a variation of a Premise Licence  
  Appendix B   Current Licence 
 Appendix C   Representations received 

Appendix D   Licensing Authorities Conduct of Hearing Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



 - 6 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41



Page 42



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Licensing Department
Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0237

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Walmsley Arms
26 Queen Street, Great Harwood, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB6 7QQ. Telephone 01254 886725

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

a performance of live music-

any playing of recorded music-

provision of late night refreshment-

the supply of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E.  Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Non Standard Timings:
New Year’s Eve from hours permitted on New Year’s Eve until permitted hours of New 
Year’s Day.

F.  Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Wednesday 10:00am Midnight
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday
Permitted times for recorded music outdoors Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 23:00.

From end of New Year’s Eve permitted hours until permitted hours New Year’s Day.

10:00am 2:00am

Non Standard Timings:

The bar located in the beer garden will open the following hours -

Monday to Thursday 10.00 - 23.00
Friday to Sunday       10.00 - midnight

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Wednesday 11:00pm Midnight

Thursday 11:00pm 2:00am
Sunday 11:00pm 2:00am

Part 1 - Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 13:53 Page 1 of 12PL0237/45142Page 43



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Licensing Department
Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0237

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES  continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)  continued ...
Friday 11:00pm 3:00am
Saturday 11:00pm 3:00am
Non Standard Timings:
New Year’s Eve from hours permitted on New Year’s Eve until permitted hours of New 
Year’s Day.

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Wednesday 10:00am Midnight
Thursday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 10:00am 2:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Non Standard Timings:
From permitted hours of New Years's Eve until permitted hours New Years Day.

The bar located in the beer garden will open the following hours -

Monday to Thursday 10.00 - 23.00
Friday to Sunday       10.00 - midnight

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Wednesday 10:00am 12:30am
Thursday 10:00am 2:30am
Sunday 10:00am 2:30am
Friday 10:00am 3:30am
Saturday 10:00am 3:30am
Non Standard Timings:
New Year’s Eve from hours permitted on New Year’s Eve until permitted hours of New 
Year’s Day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Telephone 01315288681
3-4 Broadway Park, South Gyle Broadway, Edinburgh, EH12 9JZ.Star Pubs and Bars Ltd

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 13:53 Page 2 of 12PL0237/45142Page 44



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Licensing Department
Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0237

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

SC250925Star Pubs and Bars Ltd

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

NO DPS Licensing Section, Scaitcliffe House, Ormerod Street, Accrington, BB5 0PF.

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. Issued by 

ANNEXES

Mandatory Conditions where the licence authorises the sale of alcohol

1  No supply of alcohol may be made under the premise licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premise supervisor in respect of the    licence , or

(b) at a time when the designated premise supervisor does not hold a personal licence, or his 
licence has been suspended.

  2 The supply of alcohol under a premises licence must be made or authorised by a       
person who holds a personal licence.

Irresponsible Drinks Promotions - Mandatory Conditions

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, 
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of 
alcohol for consumption on the premises-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied 
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 13:53 Page 3 of 12PL0237/45142Page 45



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Licensing Department
Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0237

ANNEXES  continued ...

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted 
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward 
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner 
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

             (d)   selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner;

(e)  dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other    than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

     
4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers 

where it is reasonably available. 

Age Verification Policy - Mandatory Condition

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol.

       (2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years 
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being 
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Availability of different Measures - Mandatory Condition

6. The responsible person must ensure that:

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 13:53 Page 4 of 12PL0237/45142Page 46



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Licensing Department
Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0237

ANNEXES  continued ...

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or 
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and

      (c)    where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be 
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

  

Mandatory condition where Door Supervisors are provided
All individuals who carry out security activities must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA)

Mandatory condition for the showing of films
During the showing of films, the admission of children must be restricted in accordance with 
recommendations given either by a body designated under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act  1984 
(the British Board of Film Classification - BBFC) or by the licensing authority.

Alcohol Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcohol Liquor duties Act (1979)
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P=D + (DxV)
Where-

(i) P is the permitted price
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on 

the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added 

tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 13:53 Page 5 of 12PL0237/45142Page 47



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Licensing Department
Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0237

ANNEXES  continued ...

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premise 
licence -

(i) The holder of the premise licence 
(ii) The designated premise supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a 

licence.    

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity 
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question: and

(e)  “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax 
Act 1994

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph (2) 
on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second 
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol 
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS IMPOSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE & 
UNDER PARAGRAPH 6(6) & 6(8) SCHEDULE 8 LICENSING ACT 2003

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours The above restrictions do not prohibit:

Consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any person 
residing in the licensed premises;

The Premises licence holder and the designated premises supervisor shall at all times comply with the 
Portman Group Code of Practice and with the requirements or recommendations of any Portman Group 
Retailer Alert Bulletin 
.
No customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the premises during the times this 
licence is in force

All fire doors shall remain effectively self closing and shall not be held open by other than an approved 

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 13:53 Page 6 of 12PL0237/45142Page 48



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Licensing Department
Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0237

ANNEXES  continued ...

device

Notices shall be prominently displayed in the premises detailing the essential steps that must be taken if 
a fire is discovered or the fire alarm goes off or other emergency arises and how to call the Fire Service. 

All external doors and windows shall be kept closed when amplified regulated entertainment is being 
provided except in the event of an emergency or to facilitate immediate access or egress after 2200 
hours

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can be seen and easily read by 
the public, notices requiring customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.  

No person under the age of 16 years shall be allowed to enter or remain on the premises after 2200 
hours except on 24th and 31st December

The doors leading out of the beer garden will not be available for access and egress save in cases of 
emergency

The CCTV system currently installed will be extended to monitor the outside areas of the premises

ANNEX 3 CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

All fire doors will be maintained effectively and filled with door closers and not held open other than with 
an approved device

All staff will be trained in our fire evacuation policy.

To keep noise level to a minimum.

During recorded and live music checks will be in place to ensure music levels are ok.

Children under 16 must be accompanied by an adult whilst on the premises other than which reside on 
the premises

All doors and/or exits in the beer garden leading out of the premises shall be kept closed except in the 
event of an emergency.

The premises utilises an incident log book recording in the said book any visits by the Police, incidents of 
crime and disorder, any ejections from the premises and any other incidents occurring in the premises. 
The book shall be available to the Police or an authorised officer upon request.

CCTV shall be installed, maintained and operated at the premises and shall be used to record during all 

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 13:53 Page 7 of 12PL0237/45142Page 49



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Licensing Department
Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0237

ANNEXES  continued ...

hours that the premises are open to the public. The images recorded by the CCTV system shall be 
retained in unedited form for a period of not less than 28 days.

A notice or notices shall be displayed in and at the entrance to the premises where they can be clearly 
seen and read and shall indicate that it is unlawful for persons under 18 to purchase alcohol or for any 
person to purchase alcohol on behalf of a person under 18 years of age.

All staff shall receive training to prevent under age sales of alcohol. All staff receive regular refresher 
training to prevent underage sales. Training to be documented. Training records to be presented to the 
Police or an authorised officer upon request.

All persons who appear to be under the age of 25 years shall be required to produce proof of age by way 
of the following:

 A recognised proof of age card accredited under the British Retail Consortiums 
Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS)

 Photo driving licence

 Passport

 Citizen card supported by the Home Office

 Official ID card issued by HM Forces or European Union Member State bearing a 
photograph and birth date of the holder

A refusals book shall be maintained to record all challenges and refused sales to persons who cannot 
comply with the above conditions.

Conditions Imposed after a Review of the Premise Licence.

The premise shall operate a last entry policy. On a Thursday and Sunday last entry or re-entry 
into the premise shall be 01.00hours and on a Friday and Saturday the last entry or re-entry into 
the premise shall be 02.00 hours.  This effectively means that on those days there will be no 
entry or re-entry into the premise in the hour before the last permitted sale of alcohol.

When the premises are open for the purpose of carrying out licensable activities after 2300 
hours on a Friday there must be at least one SIA registered door supervisor on duty from 2300 
hours until the close of business. 

When the premises are open for the purpose of carrying out licensable activities after 2300 

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 13:53 Page 8 of 12PL0237/45142Page 50



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Licensing Department
Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0237

ANNEXES  continued ...

hours on a Saturday there must be at least two SIA registered door supervisors on duty from 
2300 hours until the close of business.

The door supervisors shall carry out regular checks of the perimeter of the premise.

A record shall be kept on the premises by the DPS of every person employed on the premises 
as a door supervisor.  The record shall contain the following details

 Name and address
 Date of birth
 His/her Security Industry Authority licence number
 The date and time he/she starts and finishes duty
 Each entry to be signed by the door supervisor

That entry shall be kept and available for inspection on demand by an Authorised Officer of the 
Council, the Security Industry Authority or the Police.

Each week the DPS will carry out a detailed risk assessment prior to opening the premises to 
ascertain whether additional door supervisors are required to ensure that the premises is 
operating safely in order to promote the licensing objective for the prevention of crime and 
disorder.  The DPS will also take into account any advice provided by the Police on these 
occasions.  The risk assessment will be written in a format and available to the Police or the 
Licensing authority if requested for a period of 3 Months

No customer shall be permitted to leave the premise (for the purpose of this condition the beer 
garden is included within the description of the premise0 whilst in possession of a drinking 
vessel, open bottle or other container used for the purpose of consuming alcohol.

ANNEX 4 - PLANS OF PREMISES

Attached.

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 13:53 Page 9 of 12PL0237/45142Page 51



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Licensing Department
Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary PL0237

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Walmsley Arms
26 Queen Street, Great Harwood, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB6 7QQ. Telephone 01254 886725

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

a performance of live music-

any playing of recorded music-

provision of late night refreshment-

the supply of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E.  Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Non Standard Timings:
New Year’s Eve from hours permitted on New Year’s Eve until permitted hours of New 
Year’s Day.

F.  Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Wednesday 10:00am Midnight
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday
Permitted times for recorded music outdoors Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 23:00.

From end of New Year’s Eve permitted hours until permitted hours New Year’s Day.

10:00am 2:00am

Non Standard Timings:

The bar located in the beer garden will open the following hours -

Monday to Thursday 10.00 - 23.00
Friday to Sunday       10.00 - midnight

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Wednesday 11:00pm Midnight

Thursday 11:00pm 2:00am

Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 13:53 Page 10 of 12PL0237/45142Page 52



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Licensing Department
Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary PL0237

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES  continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)  continued ...
Sunday 11:00pm 2:00am
Friday 11:00pm 3:00am
Saturday 11:00pm 3:00am
Non Standard Timings:
New Year’s Eve from hours permitted on New Year’s Eve until permitted hours of New 
Year’s Day.

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Wednesday 10:00am Midnight
Thursday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 10:00am 2:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Non Standard Timings:
From permitted hours of New Years's Eve until permitted hours New Years Day.

The bar located in the beer garden will open the following hours -

Monday to Thursday 10.00 - 23.00
Friday to Sunday       10.00 - midnight

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Wednesday 10:00am 12:30am
Thursday 10:00am 2:30am
Sunday 10:00am 2:30am
Friday 10:00am 3:30am
Saturday 10:00am 3:30am
Non Standard Timings:
New Year’s Eve from hours permitted on New Year’s Eve until permitted hours of New 
Year’s Day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

3-4 Broadway Park, South Gyle Broadway, Edinburgh, EH12 9JZ.Star Pubs and Bars Ltd

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

SC250925Star Pubs and Bars Ltd

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 13:53 Page 11 of 12PL0237/45142Page 53



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Licensing Department
Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary PL0237

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

NO DPS

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Restricted by Section 145 Licensing Act 2003. No person under the age of 16 years shall be allowed to enter or
remain on the premises after 2200 hours except on 24th and 31st December

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 13:53 Page 12 of 12PL0237/45142Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2. Minutes of the Last Meeting
	3. Licensing Hearing Procedure
	4. Licensing Act 2003 Determination Hearing - The Walmsley Arm, Great Harwood
	Appendix A - Walmsley Arms Variation Application
	Appendix A - Premise Licence - Walmsley Arms
	Appendix B - Current Licence
	Appendix C


